249

PLOT;5 VINAYAGA NAGAR EXT,VINAYAGAPURAM, TAMILNADU,CHENN AL 600099
Mail id:svenginteerinh2402 @ gimait.com, Cell no; 6380045179
invoice No: 303
BELE 7O
Invoice Date: 20-Apr-2024
TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PVT LTD, TRAVEL FOOD SEf¥$CES CHENNA PVT
LINK BUILDING OLD DEPATURE TERMINAL AIRPORT CHENNAI
AIRPORT CHENNAI SHIP 7O
TFSCPL/CHENNAIPO!
GST;33AAECTB192M12S PO;NC
24-25/000028
T wowmm | o jvsa] wome | om
1 ‘ T2 LOUNGE 7846 3 9,800.00 29,400.00
SS WORK TABLE TOP FOR UNDER
COUNTER CHILLER
1340X700X70X2MM THICK ,
2 SS WORK TABLE TOP FOR UNDER 9841 3 1,500.00 4,500,00]
COUNTER CHILLER & STAND
FABRICATION & INSTALLATION
SUBTOTAL 33,900.00
TRANSPORY 2,000.060
CGST| 0% 3,231.00
sGST| 9% 3,231.00
IGST| 0% -
Thank you for your business! e o T
GRASSTOTAL | . 42,362:00
FOR; SV ENGINEERING
5
D
\ ‘
. .
g Mithorized(Signatoyr{” <A
T Y }
GUT SOURCING  MANUFACTURING | FABRICATION | MACHINING | ASSEMDBLY ! MATERRAT SOURCING &
INSPECTION, GET:33GRBKPSH909F12C 1 12-03-2019.
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Chennai Finance

From: Chennai Finance
Sent: 30 April 2024 16:14
To: Chennai Finance
Subject: SV ENGINEERING 303
Dear sir,

PO NO SUPPLIER CODE SUPPLIER NAME LEVEL APPROVAL REQUIRED BY ASSIGNED DATE ACTION TAKEN BY ACTION TAKEN DATE STATUS
'LIPO/24-25/000028 RV232416634 SV ENGINEERING 1 Lovejot Sekhon , 05-Apr-2024 14:35:51 Lovejot Sekhon 05-Apr-2024 18:23:03 Approved
‘LIPO/24-25/000028 RV232416634 SV ENGINEERING 2 Shama Nair , D5-Apr-2024 18:23:03 Shama Nair 08-Apr-2024 14:08:58 Approved

L] L]
- - - - - - - 4
Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tis



